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Dear Greg,

Please find our reply below,

1. The Cover Letters appear to indicate that the EUT includes two certified modules: FCC
ID: N7NEM7455 and FCC ID: PD98265NG, however, the User's Manual lists, on p.3, a total
of 4 different (potential) modules. Please clarify if the EUT may also include FCC ID:
PD918265NG (includes WiGig) or FCC ID: MCLT77H747 (NFC), or if the EUT (in this
specific application) only incorporates the first two modules listed above (and please see

comment 4, below).

[Sporton] The 18265NG (WiGig) and the MCLT77H747 (NFC) are the optional modules that
only available in other variant models. For the EUT in this specific application, the WiGig and
NFC modules are not incorporated.



